

For Immediate Release:

Wednesday, July 21, 2023 12:00 p.m.

For Media Inquiries:

Public Communications Officer 407-327-5955 mreeser@winterspringsfl.org

Precautionary boil water notice issued for Aberdeen Lane and Aberdeen Court residents

WINTER SPRINGS, Fla.– Residents in the area of Aberdeen Lane and Aberdeen Court are advised of a water outage and precautionary boil water notice due to a service line break.

On July 21, 2023, around 11:30 a.m., a private contractor installing fiber optic lines in the 600 block of Aberdeen Lane hit a water line.

City of Winter Springs Utilities Crews have since fixed the water line and restored service to the area.

Due to the break, a precautionary boil water notice has been issued for 21 homes along Aberdeen Lane and Aberdeen Court until further notice.

689-701 Aberdeen Lane

702-709 Aberdeen Court

Residents should follow these precautions until further notice:

- Boil water intended for consumption: It is recommended to bring water to a rolling boil for at least one
 minute before using it for drinking, cooking, making ice, brushing teeth, or any other activity that
 involves consuming water.
- 2. Use boiled or bottled water: Please use boiled water or commercially bottled water for all food preparation, including washing fruits and vegetables, and making beverages such as coffee and tea.

The notice will be lifted once laboratory testing shows negative results for any biological contamination within a 48 hour period.

For more information and updates, visit www. winterspringsfl.org/boilwaternotice or Winter Springs Utilities at 407-327-1800 or after-hours service at 407-327-2669.

####
City of Winter Springs
1126 East State Road 434
Winter Springs, Florida 32708
www.winterspringsfl.org

